Alice Pyper

From: Alice Pyper

Sent: 11 March 2021 17:24

To: '‘Permitting Consultations'

Subject: RE: PAN-013231 Request for comments on deployment application
DAT15070

Thank you for your consultation. I have checked the map boundaries against the regional Historic
Environment Record (HER) and other sources and note the following historic environment features
recorded within the consultation area;

Primary Reference Number (PRN) : 35715
Community : Y Ferwig
NGR : SN19195056

Summary :
Lying at the foot of an east-facing slope at approximately 120m, Ffynnoncyff is a cropmark defended enclosure with
no earthworks or other surviving surface evidence. K Murphy 04.02.06

Description :

A strongly marked, ditched, sharp-cornered trapezoid crop-marked enclosure measuring internally approximately
50m north to south and 47m east to west, 0.23 ha in area. The ditch is between 4m and 5.5m wide. A 5.4m wide
entrance lies in the centre of the east side. There are no internal features visible, but a slight ditch runs east from
the south terminal ditch, and a second, similar ditch runs approximately east - west immediately adjacent and
parallel to the southern side of the enclosure. This ditch continues into the field to the west. Both these ditches
seem to belong to field systems contemporaneous with the enclosure. The enclosure ditch is clearly visible on the
geophysical plot, together with traces of an internal bank around most of the circuit and traces of a counterscarp
bank on most sides. The slighter ditch parallel to the south side of the enclosure is also clearly visible. A slight ditch
running north from the northeast corner of the enclosure is also visible. No internal features are shown on the plot,
possibly owing to the low resolution of the survey, but possibly also owing to absence of this intensively cultivated,
shallow-soil site. K Murphy 2004.

https://www.archwilio.org.uk/arch/query/page.php?watprn=DAT35715&dbname=dat&tbname=core&s
essid=CHI2f31beak&queryid=Q475303001615483104
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Having assessed the application, the proposals for land-spreading of waste should not have a
detrimental impact on this feature, which does not exhibit above-ground remains. However there may
still be archaeological deposits surviving below ground, so ground intrusive activities should be avoided
in this location.

There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive within this area of which we
have no knowledge. Should further archaeological features or finds be identified it is important that
Dyfed Archaeological Trust Heritage Management is informed and further information and advice can
then be provided as required.

Alice Pyper

From: Permitting Consultations [mailto: permittingconsultations@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk]
Sent: 25 February 2021 10:43



To: Ceredigion Environment Team / Tim Amgylchedd Ceredigion; Dines, Malcolm; Alice Pyper
Subject: PAN-013231 Request for comments on deployment application

Dear consultee,

Request for comments on deployment application

Waste reg team: CeredigionEnvironmentTeam@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
Environment team: CeredigionEnvironmentTeam@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk
NLO: Malcolm.Dines@cyfoethnaturiolcymru.gov.uk

Archaeological trust: a.pyper@dyfedarchaeology.org.uk

Deployment Reference Number: | PAN-013231
Permit Reference Number: EPR-AB3891CX
Permit Holder: Stepside Agri
. . Ffynnoncyff Farm, Ferwig, Cardigan, Ceredigion,
Site address: SA43 1QD
Grid reference: SN19382 50533

We are consulting you as we have received an application for a mobile plant deployment.

For Natural Resources Wales consultees:

You have been consulted because you are the named contact for the permit (NLO), or area where the
activity is occurring (Waste Regulation and NRM teams). If this is incorrect please let us know as soon as
possible. Please complete the comments record (which has been saved in the below DMS folder) within
ten working days of this email, i.e. by 11/03/2021. Please ensure the record is completed by all relevant
officers who wish to make comments. Guidance on the comments we require can be found on the
comment record.

DMS folder: <hyperlink>

For Environment Agency consultees:

We are consulting you as we have received an application for a mobile plant deployment for the permit that
you regulate. You have been consulted because you are the named contact for the permit, if this is
incorrect please let us know as soon as possible.

You can see the application documents attached

Please submit your comments by return email within ten working days i.e. by 11/03/2021

For archaeological trust consultees:

We are consulting you as per the terms of our working together agreement with you.
You can see the application documents attached

Please submit your comments by return email within ten working days i.e. by 11/03/2021
Kind regards

Natural Resources Wales Waste Permitting Team



